


Reports, Item 3A, Attachment A



 

STATUS OF PROJECTS 

as of 9/20/2019 

 
Space Coast TPO Managed Projects:  

Project Name: Banana River/Pine Tree Drive 
Feasibility Study 

Project Type: Complete Street 
Feasibility Study 

Map# 10 

Project Purpose: To evaluate feasibility of implementing Complete Street concepts along corridor from 
Mathers Bridge to SR A1A.  
Lead Agency: Space Coast TPO 
 

Consulting Firm: Kittelson & Associates 

Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Laura Carter, SCTPO Assistant Director 
321-690-6890 
laura.carter@brevardfl.gov 
 

Consultant Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Travis Hills, P.E. 
407-373-1125 
thills@kittelson.com 
 

Notice to Proceed Issued: May 21, 2018 Scheduled Completion Date: September 30, 2019 
 

Total Project Costs: 
$141,447 

Jurisdiction(s): 
Indian Harbour Beach; Brevard County; 
Florida Department of Transportation 

Project Status:  Final presentations were given to Indian Harbour Beach City Council, TAC/CAC and TPO 
Board. Finalizing report and closing out project. Next steps will be coordinating between City and 
County staff on request for County to administer design and construction under LAP program. Upon an  

              agreement begin reached, IHB will submit project for funding during project solicitation process next  
              Spring. 
 

Project Name: Bicycle & Pedestrian Master Plan Project Type: Master Plan Update Not Mapped 
Project Purpose: To update 2014 Bicycle/Pedestrian Mobility Plan. Update existing bicycle, pedestrian and 
trails facilities and identify gaps and develop list of project priorities. 
Lead Agency: Space Coast TPO Consulting Firm: Kittelson & Associates 
Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Sarah Kraum, Multi-Modal Program Specialist 
321-690-6890 
sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov 
 

Consultant Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Travis Hills, P.E. 
407-373-1125 
thills@kittelson.com 
 

Notice to Proceed Issued: April 13, 2018 Scheduled Completion Date: December 31, 2019 
Total Project Costs: 
$259,358 

Jurisdiction(s): 
County-wide  

Project Status: Currently finalizing report and local jurisdiction booklets. Presented Plan to BPTAC on 
September 23, 2019. Scheduled to present to TAC/CAC/TPO at October, 2019 meetings. Requesting 
adoption of Plan. 

                
 

Update 

New Project 

Reports, Item 3A, Attachment A

mailto:laura.carter@brevardfl.gov
mailto:laura.carter@brevardfl.gov
mailto:thills@kittelson.com
mailto:thills@kittelson.com
mailto:sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov
mailto:sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov
mailto:thills@kittelson.com
mailto:thills@kittelson.com


 

STATUS OF PROJECTS  con’t. 

Project Name: 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan Project Type: Long Range Plan Update Not Mapped 
Project Purpose: Develop long range plan of cost feasible projects over next twenty year horizon. Projects 
include capacity, bicycle, pedestrian, trails, transit, ITS, etc. The LRTP is one of the TPO’s three required work 
products it must produce. All projects in the Transportation Improvement Program must be listed in the LRTP. 
Lead Agency: Space Coast TPO Consulting Firm: Kittelson & Associates 

BowStern (Public Involvement) 
Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Steven Bostel, Transportation Program Manager 
321-690-6890 
steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov 
 

Consultant Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Travis Hills, P.E. 
407-373-1125 
thills@kittelson.com 
 

Notice to Proceed Issued: July 27, 2018 
 

Scheduled Completion Date: December 31, 2020 
Adoption of 2045 LRTP must occur by Oct. 15, 2020 

Total Project Costs: 
Kittelson & Associates: $429,094 
BowStern (Public Involvement): $92,900 
Total: $521,994 

Jurisdiction(s): 
County-wide 

Project Status: Future year data is under review.  2015 is the base year of the model with forecast year as 
2045. Public Involvement Plan approved in October, 2018. Public survey completed with over 4,000 
respondents.  LRTP Goals, Objectives and Performance Measures presented and approved in July, 2019. 
Beginning development of Needs Plan, that will be followed by Cost Feasible Plan.  
 

Project Name: School Routes Analysis Project Type: Safety Review Not Mapped 
Project Purpose: Pilot project analyzing nine (9) schools and the 2-mile walk zone around each. Evaluation of 
bicycle/pedestrian features and process for prioritizing improvements at each.  Possible identification of projects for 
Safe Routes to School applications.  The schools to be evaluated are: Dr. WJ Creel Elementary School, Harbor City 
Elementary, Roy Allen Elementary, Croton Elementary School, Lockmar Elementary School, Riviera Elementary School, 
Turner Elementary School, Odyssey Charter School, and Southwest Middle School. 
Lead Agency: Space Coast TPO Consulting Firm: Kittelson & Associates 

 
Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Sarah Kraum, Multi-Modal Program Specialist 
321-690-6890 
sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov 
 

Consultant Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Travis Hills, P.E. 
407-373-1125 
thills@kittelson.com 
 

Notice to Proceed Issued: May 9, 2019 
 

Scheduled Completion Date: May, 2020 

Total Project Costs: 
Kittelson & Associates: $199,953 

Jurisdiction(s): 
Brevard County; City of Melbourne; City of Palm Bay 

Project Status: Technical Committee meeting held July 22, 2019.  Preparing to begin site visits and school 
coordination meetings in October 2019. 

 

 
Reports, Item 3A, Attachment A

mailto:steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov
mailto:steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov
mailto:thills@kittelson.com
mailto:thills@kittelson.com
mailto:sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov
mailto:sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov
mailto:thills@kittelson.com
mailto:thills@kittelson.com


 

STATUS OF PROJECTS  con’t. 

Project Name: Intelligent Transportation Systems 
Master Plan Update 

Project Type: Master Plan Not Mapped 

Project Purpose: Update of existing master plan to reflect accomplishments made since original plan adopted in 2015. 
Identify next steps of where to implement new technologies and how to maintain existing systems and operations. 
Lead Agency: Space Coast TPO Consulting Firm: Atkins 

 
Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Steven Bostel, Transportation Program Manager 
321-690-6890 
steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov 
 

Consultant Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Paul Mannix 

Notice to Proceed Issued: May 20, 2019 
 

Scheduled Completion Date: Fall, 2020 

Total Project Costs: $230,062.48 
  

Jurisdiction(s): 
County-wide 

Project Status: The project schedule has been developed and the consultant is gathering existing conditions 
data. Stakeholders are being identified and will be contacted when a stakeholder kickoff meeting date is 
selected. 
 

Project Name: Minton Road Feasibility Study Project Type: Planning Map# 18 
Project Purpose: Evaluate need for widening from 4 to 6 lanes and if only a portion of corridor needs to be widened. 
Study limits are Palm Bay Road to US 192. 
Lead Agency: Space Coast TPO Consulting Firm: Kittelson & Associates 

Sub-consultant: Consor Engineers 
 

Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Sarah Kraum, Multi-Modal Program Specialist 
321-690-6890 
sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov 
 

Consultant Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Travis Hills, P.E. 
407-373-1125 
thills@kittelson.com 
 

Notice to Proceed Issued: May 9, 2019 
 

Scheduled Completion Date: March 2021 

Total Project Costs: 
Kittelson: $266,158 
Consor: $33,312 
Total: $299,470 

Jurisdiction(s): 
Brevard County, West Melbourne 

Project Status: Initial Field Review was held on September 18, 2019 and a Technical Committee Kick-Off 
Meeting was held September 30, 2019. 

 

 

 

STATUS OF PROJECTS  con’t.  
Reports, Item 3A, Attachment A

mailto:steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov
mailto:steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov
mailto:sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov
mailto:sarah.kraum@brevardfl.gov
mailto:thills@kittelson.com
mailto:thills@kittelson.com


 
Project Name: 2018 State of the System Project Type: Data Analysis Not Mapped 
Project Purpose: Annual review of trends and conditions in the county and monitoring of system performance 
including safety trends. Report is main part of satisfying Federal requirement to have a Congestion Management 
Process. 
Lead Agency: Space Coast TPO Consulting Firm: Kittelson & Associates 

 
Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Laura Carter, Assistant Director 
321-690-6890 
laura.carter@brevardfl.gov 
 

Consultant Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Travis Hills, P.E. 
407-373-1125 
thills@kittelson.com 
 

Notice to Proceed Issued: May 13, 2019 
 

Scheduled Completion Date: October, 2019 

Total Project Costs: 
Kittelson: $84,824 

Jurisdiction(s): 
County-wide 

Project Status: Summary of report and safety trends presented to BPTAC in September. Presentations 
to TPO and committee’s scheduled for October, 2019. 

 

Project Name: Vision Zero Project Type: Data Analysis Not Mapped 
Project Purpose: The only acceptable number of traffic deaths and serious injuries is zero. Vision Zero is a 
multi-discipline/data driven approach to addressing safety for all road users. This project will include the 
development of a tool kit to help local agencies develop a safer road system that works for all users.   
Lead Agency: Space Coast TPO Consulting Firm: Kittelson & Associates 

Sub-Consultant: BowStern (Branding/Public 
Involvement 
 

Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Kim Smith, Safety and Education Coordinator 
321-690-6890 
kim.smith@brevardfl.gov 
 

Consultant Project Manager/Contact Information: 
Ryan Cunningham, Associate Engineer 
407-540-0555 
rcunningham@kittelson.com 
 

Notice to Proceed Issued: July 25, 2019 
 

Scheduled Completion Date: December 2020 

Total Project Costs: 
Kittelson: $170,966 

Jurisdiction(s): 
County-wide 

Project Status: Scope of Services completed and approved by TPO Governing Board on July 11, 2019. 
Kick off Symposium and Task Force Workshop #1 conducted on September 25, 2019. Beginning data 
collection and analysis. 

 

 

 

 

 

Reports, Item 3A, Attachment A

mailto:steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov
mailto:steven.bostel@brevardfl.gov
mailto:thills@kittelson.com
mailto:thills@kittelson.com
mailto:kim.smith@brevardfl.gov
mailto:kim.smith@brevardfl.gov
mailto:rcunningham@kittelson.com
mailto:rcunningham@kittelson.com


 
Non-TPO Managed Projects SCTPO Staff are participating in and/or monitoring: 

Project Name Phase Responsible Agency Start End Status Map # 
Babcock St 
(Palm Bay – US 
192) 

Corridor 
Study 

FDOT 
Ennis Davis 
Ennis.Davis@dot.state.fl.us 

May ‘18 Spring ‘20 Public Mtg held 
April 16, 2019 

14 

Space Coast 
Trail 

PD&E FDOT 
Lorena Cucek 
386-943-5392 
Lorena.Cucek@dot.state.fl.us 

Mar ‘16 Dec ‘19 On Schedule 
Next Phase: 
Design to begin 
Fall 2019 

1 

Babcock St 
Widening 
(Micco-
Malabar) 

PD&E FDOT 
Lorena Cucek 
386-943-5392 
Lorena.Cucek@dot.state.fl.us 

 Fall ‘20 On Schedule 
Public Meeting  
Held July 30, 
2019.  

15 

NASA 
Causeway 
Bridge 

Design FDOT 
Mary McGehee 
386-943-5063 
mary.mcgehee@dot.state.fl.us 

  On Schedule 
Public Mtg 
scheduled Oct 17, 
2019.  

2 

SR 524 
Friday Rd to 
Industry 

PD&E FDOT 
Lorena Cucek 
386-943-5392 
Lorena.Cucek@dot.state.fl.us 

Nov ‘18 Fall ‘21 Kick-off mtg. with 
stakeholders 
conducted 
January 31, 2019 

5 

US 1 @ Pineda 
Cswy EB off 
ramp 

Design FDOT 
Eliode Joseph, P.E. 
386-943-5388 
Eliode.Joseph@dot.state.fl.us 

 Winter 
‘20 

Public Mtg held 
August 22, 2019; 
Safety Project, 
signalizing 
intersection at 
US 1 

20 

SR 528 
Widening 

Design FDOT 
Taleb Shams 
386-943-5231 
taleb.shams@dot.state.fl.us 

June ‘16  On hold pending 
SJWMD model 
analysis 

3 

US 192 & 
Hollywood 
Intersection 

Design FDOT 
Sarah Van Gundy 
386-943-5551 
sarah.vangundy@dot.state.fl.us 

July ‘16 Feb ‘19 Public Workshop 
held in June 2018; 
Final plans 
completed 

13 

SR A1A &  
SR 520 
Intersection 

Construction FDOT / Melanie Hand 
321-634-6111 
Melanie.Hand@dot.state.fl.us 

 Fall ‘19 On Schedule 
Construction 
Started July 2019 

7 

SR A1A & 
International 
Dr/Long Point 
Intersection 

Design FDOT 
Sarah Van Gundy 
386-943-5551 
sarah.vangundy@dot.state.fl.us 

Nov ‘17 Aug ‘19 On hold pending 
FDOT 
coordination 
meeting 
 

6 

SR A1A from 
Long Point 
Road to 
George King 
Blvd 

Design FDOT 
Steven Buck / Kristine Prince 
407-992-5927 
Kristine.Prince@dot.state.fl.us 

Jan‘19  On hold pending 
FDOT coordination 
meeting 

4 

Ellis Road 
Widening 

Design Brevard County 
Dan Jones 
321-617-7202 
daniel.jones@brevardFL.gov 
 

 
 

 60% Design 
Completed 

12 

Reports, Item 3A, Attachment A

mailto:Ennis.Davis@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Ennis.Davis@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Lorena.Cucek@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Lorena.Cucek@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Lorena.Cucek@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Lorena.Cucek@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Lorena.Cucek@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Lorena.Cucek@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Eliode.Joseph@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Eliode.Joseph@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:taleb.shams@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:taleb.shams@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:sarah.vangundy@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:sarah.vangundy@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:sarah.vangundy@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:sarah.vangundy@dot.state.fl.us


 
Project Name Phase Responsible Agency Start End Status Map # 
I-95 
Interchange @ 
Ellis Road 

Construction FDOT / Melanie Hand 
321-634-6111 
Melanie.Hand@dot.state.fl.us 

Oct ‘18 Spring‘21 Ahead of schedule – 
possible completion 
spring 2020  

11 
 
 

I-95 
Interchange @ 
Micco Road 

Construction FDOT / Melanie Hand 
321-634-6111 
Melanie.Hand@dot.state.fl.us 

Feb ‘17 May ‘19 Completion est.  
Fall 2019 

16 

Pineda Cswy 
RR Overpass 

Construction Brevard County Road and 
Bridge 

Aug ‘18 Spring‘20 On Schedule 9 

SJHP from US 
192 to Ellis 
Interchange 

Construction Corrina Gumm 
Corrina.Gumm@brevardfl.gov 
 

Mar ‘19 Fall ‘20 Construction started 17 

SJHP SW  from 
Babcock to 
Malabar Road 

Alternative 
Corridor 
Analysis for 
New Roadway 

Corrina Gumm 
Corrina.Gumm@brevardfl.gov 
 

Fall ‘19  Consultant selection 
completed 

On Map 

Malabar Road 
from SJHP to 
Minton Road 

PD&E Frank Watanabe 
Frank.Watanabe@palmbayflori
da.org 

Fall ‘19  Consultant selection 
completed 

21 

US 1 (SR 404 to 
Park Ave) 

Corridor 
Study / PD&E 

FDOT 
Jesse Blouin 
386-943-5417 
Jesse.blouin@dot.state.fl.us 

  Project Kick-Off 
July 17, 2019, Public 
Meeting held Sept. 
19, 2019 

19 

 

Reports, Item 3A, Attachment A

mailto:Melanie.Hand@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Melanie.Hand@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Corrina.Gumm@brevardfl.gov
mailto:Corrina.Gumm@brevardfl.gov
mailto:Corrina.Gumm@brevardfl.gov
mailto:Corrina.Gumm@brevardfl.gov


Multi-Modal Agency Report 

Upcoming Seaport, Airport, and Spaceport Public Meetings 

 

 

Canaveral Port Authority 

Next meeting is on Wednesday, October 23rd  at 6:00 PM  
For agenda please visit: https://www.portcanaveral.com/About/Public-Meetings 

 

Orlando Melbourne International Airport Authority 

Next meeting is on Wednesday, October 23rd  at 8:30 AM 
For agenda please visit: 
http://www.mlbair.com/AirportOperations/MelbourneAirportAuthority/MAAAge
ndaBoardMeetingMinutes.aspx  

 

 

 

Space Florida 
Next meeting is not currently posted. For more information please visit: 
http://spaceflorida.gov/about/board-meeting-resources 

 

Reports, Item 3A, Attachment B

https://www.portcanaveral.com/About/Public-Meetings
http://www.mlbair.com/AirportOperations/MelbourneAirportAuthority/MAAAgendaBoardMeetingMinutes.aspx
http://www.mlbair.com/AirportOperations/MelbourneAirportAuthority/MAAAgendaBoardMeetingMinutes.aspx




20
18

:
34

0 
CR

A
SH

ES

2
0
1
8
 v

s 
2
0
1
9
 C

R
A

S
H

E
S
: 

B
Y
 T

H
E
 N

U
M

B
E
R

S

S
e
ri

o
u

s 
In

ju
ry

 C
ra

sh
e
s

20
19

:
24

8 
CR

A
SH

ES 27
%

F
a

ta
li

ti
e
s 

(A
ll

)

20
18

:
48

 F
AT

A
LS

20
19

:
48

 F
AT

A
LS

--
--

Reports, Item 3A, Attachment C















































































































































































georganna.gillette
Typewritten Text

georganna.gillette
Typewritten Text

georganna.gillette
Typewritten Text

georganna.gillette
Typewritten Text

georganna.gillette
Typewritten Text














































































































































	Status_of_Projects_09_20_2019_2
	SCTPO_Status_of_Projects_Agenda_Report_Oct2019
	TPO 9-12-19 FINAL Draft Meeting Minutes LCarter.pdf
	Lisa Hickman Space Coast TPO staff
	Steven Bostel Space Coast TPO staff
	Carol Holden Space Coast TPO staff
	Chelsea Forgenie Space Coast TPO staff
	Laura Carter Space Coast TPO staff
	Abby Hemenway Space Coast TPO staff
	Kim Smith  Space Coast TPO staff
	Veronica Narvaez-Lugo Canaveral Port Authority
	Travis Hills  Kittelson
	Bob Musser  Canaveral Port Authority
	Terry Jordan Space Coast Area Transit
	Ryan Cunningham Kittelson
	Mary McGehee FDOT
	Alison Stettner FDOT
	Taleb Sham s FDOT
	Ralph Bove  Volkert
	Adam Lovejoy SJRWMD
	Emily Brown CFX
	Duane DeFreese IRLNEP
	Devin Swanson BCPW
	Virginia Barker BC NRM
	Bill Crowe  Canaveral Port Authority
	Item 1. Call to Order of the Space Coast TPO Governing Board and Pledge of Allegiance
	SCTPO Governing Board Chair, Kathy Meehan called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. and welcomed those in attendance.  All stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Item 2.  Public Comment
	Item 3.A. Executive Director’s Report
	Ms. Georganna Gillette, Executive Director – Space Coast TPO, reviewed/updated on the following items:
	 SCTPO Status of Projects, August, 2019
	 Multi-Modal Agency Report
	 SCTPO Staff Strategic Plan Priorities Final Report, January 2018-June 2019
	 Public Engagement Report, April – June 2019
	 FDOT Letter of Appreciation for SCTPO contributions to bicycle and pedestrian safety
	 INFRA Grant Award – Cape Canaveral Spaceport Indian River Bridge Replacement & Space Commerce Way Connector
	 SCTPO Vision Zero Symposium Flyer
	 Serious Injury and Fatalities Crash Report, January 2019 – July 2019
	Item 3.B. Technical Advisory and Citizens Advisory Committee Report
	Ms. Gillette summarized the TAC/CAC action items from their September 9, 2019 meeting to include:
	 Approved Consent Agenda:
	 Recommendation to support the St Johns River Water Management District request to pause the final decision on the future of the SR 528 design for six months to allow them to run the water quality model.
	Item 3.C. Bicycle/Pedestrian/Trails Advisory Committee (BPTAC)
	 Next BPTAC meeting, September 23, 2019
	Trails update:
	Ms. Gillette read aloud the consent agenda:
	Item 4.A. Approval RE: TPO Board Minutes – July 11, 2019
	Item 4.B. Approval RE: Committee Appointments
	Item 4.C. Acknowledgment RE: Executive Committee Meeting Minutes – April 11 &
	July 11, 2019
	Item 4.D. Finance and Budget
	1) Adopt RE: Resolution 20-04, FY 20 Operating Budget
	2) Acknowledgement RE: FY 19 Third Quarterly Report
	Item 4.E. Approval RE: First Amendment to the SCTPO Intergovernmental Coordination and Review (ICAR) Agreement
	Item 4.F. Approval RE: FY 20 Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) priority List and Letter of Support: I75 Interchange, Marion County
	Item 5.A. Approval RE: SCTPO Executive Director 2018 Annual Performance Evaluation
	Motion by Commissioner Smith, second by Mr. Johnson, to approve the SCTPO Executive Director’s performance evaluation overall score of 5.0 out of 5.0.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Gougelman stated the second part of the evaluation was to consider a pay increase. The Executive Committee agreed on a 3% merit increase for Ms. Gillette’s performance for the past year.  Mr. Gougelman also commented that Ms. Gillette’s salary is ...
	Motion by Commissioner Lober, second by Mr. Allender, to approve a 3 percent salary increase for Executive Director Gillette and revisit her base salary.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Gougleman asked if it is the pleasure of the board that a salary survey is to be conducted and brought back to the board.
	Motion by Mr. Allender, second by Ms. Minus, to conduct a salary survey and bring it back to the board to evaluate it.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.
	Item 5.B. Adopt RE: 2020 Legislative Priorities and Policy Positions
	Mr. Lober stated he will support this today but, in the future, may or may not be supportive of expanding Port Canaveral passenger and freight rail capacity portion.
	Mr. Allender stated rail to the port is not on the horizon nor will it be in the future since there is not enough cargo to warrant any kind of rail to the mainland.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.
	Motion by Commissioner Lober, second by Mr. Allender, to adopt the position pausing any further development of widening of the SR 528 pending the 6-month study.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.

	TAC-CAC 9-9-19 Draft Meeting Minutes-LCarter.pdf
	Mr. Terry Jordan, Transit Planner - Space Coast Area Transit, gave a brief update on the Transit System.
	 Hurricane Dorian Status
	o Suspended regular services on, Monday, September 2 through Wednesday September 4, 2019
	o Provided reduced services on Thursday night, September 5
	o Resumed regular schedule on Friday, September 6
	o Staff placed over 2000 calls before the storm to registered individuals likely to be transported to a shelter
	o Transported approximately 200 passengers to the shelters
	o Returned 300 passengers to their homes when shelters were closed
	 Reviewing two Request for Proposals (RFP), General Planning Consultant and Intelligent Transportation System

	TPO 9-12-19 FINAL Draft Meeting Minutes LCarter.pdf
	Lisa Hickman Space Coast TPO staff
	Steven Bostel Space Coast TPO staff
	Carol Holden Space Coast TPO staff
	Chelsea Forgenie Space Coast TPO staff
	Laura Carter Space Coast TPO staff
	Abby Hemenway Space Coast TPO staff
	Kim Smith  Space Coast TPO staff
	Veronica Narvaez-Lugo Canaveral Port Authority
	Travis Hills  Kittelson
	Bob Musser  Canaveral Port Authority
	Terry Jordan Space Coast Area Transit
	Ryan Cunningham Kittelson
	Mary McGehee FDOT
	Alison Stettner FDOT
	Taleb Sham s FDOT
	Ralph Bove  Volkert
	Adam Lovejoy SJRWMD
	Emily Brown CFX
	Duane DeFreese IRLNEP
	Devin Swanson BCPW
	Virginia Barker BC NRM
	Bill Crowe  Canaveral Port Authority
	Item 1. Call to Order of the Space Coast TPO Governing Board and Pledge of Allegiance
	SCTPO Governing Board Chair, Kathy Meehan called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. and welcomed those in attendance.  All stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Item 2.  Public Comment
	Item 3.A. Executive Director’s Report
	Ms. Georganna Gillette, Executive Director – Space Coast TPO, reviewed/updated on the following items:
	 SCTPO Status of Projects, August, 2019
	 Multi-Modal Agency Report
	 SCTPO Staff Strategic Plan Priorities Final Report, January 2018-June 2019
	 Public Engagement Report, April – June 2019
	 FDOT Letter of Appreciation for SCTPO contributions to bicycle and pedestrian safety
	 INFRA Grant Award – Cape Canaveral Spaceport Indian River Bridge Replacement & Space Commerce Way Connector
	 SCTPO Vision Zero Symposium Flyer
	 Serious Injury and Fatalities Crash Report, January 2019 – July 2019
	Item 3.B. Technical Advisory and Citizens Advisory Committee Report
	Ms. Gillette summarized the TAC/CAC action items from their September 9, 2019 meeting to include:
	 Approved Consent Agenda:
	 Recommendation to support the St Johns River Water Management District request to pause the final decision on the future of the SR 528 design for six months to allow them to run the water quality model.
	Item 3.C. Bicycle/Pedestrian/Trails Advisory Committee (BPTAC)
	 Next BPTAC meeting, September 23, 2019
	Trails update:
	Ms. Gillette read aloud the consent agenda:
	Item 4.A. Approval RE: TPO Board Minutes – July 11, 2019
	Item 4.B. Approval RE: Committee Appointments
	Item 4.C. Acknowledgment RE: Executive Committee Meeting Minutes – April 11 &
	July 11, 2019
	Item 4.D. Finance and Budget
	1) Adopt RE: Resolution 20-04, FY 20 Operating Budget
	2) Acknowledgement RE: FY 19 Third Quarterly Report
	Item 4.E. Approval RE: First Amendment to the SCTPO Intergovernmental Coordination and Review (ICAR) Agreement
	Item 4.F. Approval RE: FY 20 Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) priority List and Letter of Support: I75 Interchange, Marion County
	Item 5.A. Approval RE: SCTPO Executive Director 2018 Annual Performance Evaluation
	Motion by Commissioner Smith, second by Mr. Johnson, to approve the SCTPO Executive Director’s performance evaluation overall score of 5.0 out of 5.0.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Gougelman stated the second part of the evaluation was to consider a pay increase. The Executive Committee agreed on a 3% merit increase for Ms. Gillette’s performance for the past year.  Mr. Gougelman also commented that Ms. Gillette’s salary is ...
	Motion by Commissioner Lober, second by Mr. Allender, to approve a 3 percent salary increase for Executive Director Gillette and revisit her base salary.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Gougleman asked if it is the pleasure of the board that a salary survey is to be conducted and brought back to the board.
	Motion by Mr. Allender, second by Ms. Minus, to conduct a salary survey and bring it back to the board to evaluate it.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.
	Item 5.B. Adopt RE: 2020 Legislative Priorities and Policy Positions
	Mr. Lober stated he will support this today but, in the future, may or may not be supportive of expanding Port Canaveral passenger and freight rail capacity portion.
	Mr. Allender stated rail to the port is not on the horizon nor will it be in the future since there is not enough cargo to warrant any kind of rail to the mainland.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.
	Motion by Commissioner Lober, second by Mr. Allender, to adopt the position pausing any further development of widening of the SR 528 pending the 6-month study.
	Hearing no objections, the motion passed unanimously.




